
From: 

Sent: 7/14/2021 3:06:56 PM 
Subject: RE: Dixie Fire 

You are right about Butte County. Thanks for catching that. Later on it did cross into Plumas. 

A bit of an update: 

¯ The safety of our customers and communities is PG&E primary responsibility. 
¯ PG&E continues the monitor the Dixie Fire in Butte and Plumas counties, and we have crews on-site to 

support first-responders. 
¯ Late this morning several transmission lines lost power from the Dixie Fire’s smoke. Approximately 

10,000 PGE customers in Plumas County lost power. We restored power to all customers by 2 p.m. 
¯ The fire is near the footprint of the Camp Fire. 

From: ~ 
PM 

To: 
Subject: Re: Dixie Fire 

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or 
openin! :hments.***** 
Thanks 

Just FYI, your note says Plumas and I think you meant Butte. 

Can you keep me posted on any updates? 

Thank you, 

Special Proj ects Reporter, Director of the FIRE-POWER-MONEY reporting proj ect 

FOR YOU. 

400 Broadway I Sacramento, CA 95818 

Sent: Wednesda 14, 2021 12:22 PM 
To: 
Subject: Dixie Fire 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share your 
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password. Send suspicious email to 

Hi,~ 
Got your message. Here’s what I have so far. 

¯ The safety of our customers and communities is PG&E primary responsibility. 
¯ PG&E continues the monitor the Dixie Fire in Plumas County, and we have crews on-site to support first- 

responders. 
¯ Several transmission lines are now de-energized. As of 11:30 a.m., approximately 10,000 PGE 

customers in Plumas County are without power. We are investigating restoration options. 
¯ The fire is near the footprint of the Camp Fire. 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company I Principal, Marketing & Communications, Chico 
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